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RFP No. 1-13-C004 
Indirect-Central Services Cost Allocation Plan 

for the 
Metropolitan Washington Airports Authority 

 
Questions and Answers 
 
Notice: Questions may have been edited for clarity and relevance. 
 
1. I was wondering if you or anyone with knowledge of this opportunity plans on 

attending the Business Opportunity Seminar scheduled for this Thursday November 
15th.  I am interested in this opportunity and would like to discuss it further. 
 
Answer:  There will not be anyone available for this particular RFP.  Please submit 
your questions via email. 

 
2. How do I get a copy of 2011 Cost Allocation Plan?  Is it possible to get a copy of 2012 

Budget?  Is it possible to get a copy of the Master Transfer Agreement?  Why does. 
the Airport Authority want to change their Cost Allocation Plan from last year Plan?  
When does the Airport Authority plan to apply the new Cost Allocation Plan to 2011 
Actual Cost?  When is the anticipated award of this contract? 
 
Answer: The 2010 cost allocation plan is available for registered planholders by email. 
The 2012 Budget is available on the Airports Authority’s website.  The Master Transfer 
Indenture is available at the Dulles Corridor website via the Airports Authority’s 
website.  The 2011 Cost Allocation Plan was applied to 2011.  The contract is expected 
to be awarded by second quarter 2013. 
 

3. In the presentation, it was mentioned that the Cost Allocation Plan would only be 
completed during the first year.  Can you confirm that is still the case? 
 
Answer:  A comprehensive cost allocation plan will be developed and completed in 
the base year.  During administration, this comprehensive cost allocation plan will be 
updated in each option year. 
 

4. In the presentation you mentioned that the dates would be changing for the CAP.  In 
the presentation, one of the slides indicates an April award / start date. Could you 
confirm that and indicate any other dates that are being adjusted? 
 
Answer:  Contract award is anticipated in the second quarter of 2013.  No date 
adjustments are contemplated at this time. 
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5. It was indicated that the last Cost Allocation Plan would be provided (via email or on 
the web site). Will that be available soon? 
 
Answer:  The 2010 Cost Allocation Plan is available for registered planholders by 
email request to contracting@mwaa.com.  

 
6. Will we be provided space and access to equipment (printers, fax machines, phones) 

while we are at MWAA gathering information for the CAP? 
 
Answer:  No. 
 

7. Will the Planholder List for the Solicitation be updated as companies register? 
 
Answer:  Yes. 

 
8. The Solicitation states that a contract may form upon award without further action 

including negotiation.  Will submission of a proposal contingent upon negotiation and 
mutual agreement upon terms and conditions result in disqualification? 
 
Answer:  The Terms and Conditions of the Solicitation are not negotiable in any 
material way.  Proposals submitted with contingencies may be deemed non-
conforming.  Should you have a question or concern with an element of the 
solicitation, please submit that question or concern in writing. 
 

9. The Aviation Enterprise Fund is not included in this scope of work as per the SOW.  Is 
it true the central services are shared by both the Aviation Enterprise Fund and Dulles 
Corridor Enterprise Fund? 
 
Answer:  The Cost Allocation Plan captures cost on the Aviation Enterprise Fund and 
then a portion of these costs are allocated to the Dulles Corridor Enterprise Fund.  
The amount allocated is what the cost allocation plan develops. 
 


